October 3, 1966

MEMORANDUM TO Bruno Uryc, Director
Enforcement and Investigation Coordination Staff

FROM Williem J. McNulty, Director
Office of Investigations Field Office, Region 1i

SUBJECT CRYSTAL RIVER NUCLEAR PLANT ALLEGED COVERUP OF
FUEL HANDLING INCIDENT (CASE NO. 2-96-033/RII-96-A-0177)

Attached are two copies of transcribed O! interviews of the following individuals relating to the -

wbove subject
David P. Jones Nuclear Shift Supervisor
Chnstine M. Smith Reactor Operator
James T. Atkinson Chief Nuciear Operator

John R Weaver
Michael W Culver
Richard D de Montford

Nuclear Engineer
Pnncipal Reactor Engineer
Manager of Nuclear Plant (iperations

. . . . . .

Please have the appropnate RIl staff member review the transcnpts and determine if the
explanations given by the interviewees are credible |f additional guestions need to be
answered prior 1o enforcement action, piease contact Agent James Y. Vorse at 3316508
No Department of Justice referral is anticipated at this time

Attachments 6. as stated
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